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From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2002 9:55 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Sally Simmons; Jackie Gilchrist; Linda Dodson; Beth Keating

Subject: Docket No. 021025-T1; Transfer of control of Startec Global Licensing Company

Kay, it has been brought to my attention that we can reduce the language in the above subject docket title. | believe that
the docket title could say;

"Petition for authority to transfer control of Startec Global Licensing Company (holder of IXC Certificate No.
4427) from current shareholders to Allied Capital Corporation, due to filing of Chapter 11 bankruptcy.”

The shareholders are listed in our utility files and we are only dealing with the certificate holder.
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